
 
 

 

           June 21, 2021 
 
 
 
 TO:   Regional Street Naming Committee 
 

FROM:  Julie Orvald, Regional Street Naming Coordinator 
Technology Services/GIS 

 
SUBJECT:  Street Name Change Request – University Way 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Board of Regents for the Nevada System of Higher Education obo University of Nevada Reno (UNR) applied 
to rename ‘N Center Street’ on June 11, 2021. They propose restoring the historic name, ‘University Way’. The 
street runs north-south between the Truckee River in downtown Reno and the ‘E 9th Street’ UNR entrance, 
crossing Interstate 80 West. The proposed section of street spans 0.9 mile and affects 236 established addresses. 

 
Washoe County GIS has performed due diligence by checking the street name against the Master Street Directory 
for any existing, duplicate, or similar-sounding street names for the purpose of emergency management. The root 
name UNIVERISTY has been rejected by the Regional Street Naming Coordinator, as there are already two 
streets with the identical root name in the immediate vicinity (‘University Pl’ – 1.4 miles north and ‘University 
Ter’ – 775 ft west). Renaming ‘N Center St’ to ‘University Way’ may cause confusion for emergency responders 
in the area. The Board of Regents for the Nevada System of Higher Education has been notified of the street name 
rejection, however they wish to pursue renaming the street by appearing before the Regional Street Naming 
Committee and appealing to the Reno City Council. 
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